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Malave, Erin M. ng

From: johanna ortiz [johanna@esfm-ent.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, January 05, 2010 9:29 AM
To: johanna ortiz; CorpAddressChange
Subject: RE: Address Change Request

Heillo,

We have a new physical location. We need to change the address of the following companies:

ESFM GLOBAL CORPORATIO

ESFM ENTERTAINMENT LLC (SSC Y A,

ESFM ENTERTAINMENT RODEQ LLC LOo&ocooR 231D

ESFM TECHNOLOGIES LLC
EURQPEAN ENTERTAINMENT GROUP, LLC (eeglY e =Rl
XTREME FAMILY ENTERTAINMENT, LLC

WIDE WORLD ENTERTAINMENT GROUP, T

MAYORCA DESIGNS INC (a8 2ir e oYYy
THE CURRENCY COLLECTION INTERNATIONAL LLC L SRie ARl

OLD ADDRESS:
4457 Mcintosh Park Drive, #1012
SARASOTA, FL 34232

NARANCHOCO LLC { OLD ADDRESS: 46 N. WASHINGTON BLVD#25B, SARASOTA, FL 34236)

NEW MAILING ADDRESS
P.O. BOX 49151
SARASQOTA, FL 34230

NEW ADDRESS
5077 Fruitville Rd. Suite 329
SARASOTA, FL 34232

Sincerely,

Johanna Ortiz

ESFM Entertainment
5077 Fruitville Rd. Ste 329
Sarasota, FL 34232
941-955-3736 office
941-955-2924 fax
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